Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 3:06 PM

To: 'timothy.sini@suffolkcountyny.gov'

Cc: 'perinihoerger@aol.com’

Subject: Informing the Suffolk County Legislature & Suffolk County Voters -- TODAY's Legislative
Board Meeting -- Resolution #1576-2017 -- Freezing Salaries of Suffolk Co. Elected
Officials

Attachments: 9-5-17-suffolk-da-candidates.pdf

TO: Would-Be District Attorney Tim Sini

Yesterday, after finding no contact e-mail or phone number on your campaign website, | called the Suffolk County police
department shortly before 10 a.m. — and spoke with your assistant Keri Ann Soto, explaining to her that | had an
important letter addressed to you and your D.A. competition, Ray Perini, pertaining to a resolution on the agenda of
today’s meeting of the Suffolk County Legislature seeking to freeze the Suffolk County D.A. salary. | requested a
campaign e-mail address for you — and Ms. Soto stated that she would pass on my message. It is now more than a day
later — and | have received no return call or e-mail with your e-mail address.

Following the formula of e-mail addresses for other Suffolk County public officers, | am now forwarding to you the below
e-mail, with its attached letter, to an address that | surmise might be yours. As | will have further e-mail to send you
relating to your race for Suffolk County D.A., | reiterate my request for your campaign e-mail address.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 9:31 AM

To: 'Jason.Richberg@suffolkcountyny.gov' <Jason.Richberg@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'Popovich, Gina'
<Gina.Popovich@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'Dem.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov'
<Dem.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'Rep.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov'
<Rep.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov' <dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov>;
'thomas.spota@suffolkcountyny.gov' <thomas.spota@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'pboyle@nysenate.gov'
<pboyle@nysenate.gov>; 'boyleforsheriff@gmail.com’ <boyleforsheriff@gmail.com>; 'perinihoerger@aol.com’
<perinihoerger@aol.com>

Subject: Superseding Letter: Informing the Suffolk County Legislature & Suffolk County Voters -- TODAY's Legislative
Board Meeting -- Resolution #1576-2017 -- Freezing Salaries of Suffolk Co. Elected Officials

Re-sent to reflect, in the title line, that the Legislative Board meeting is TODAY.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 9:25 AM
To: 'perinihoerger@aol.com’' <perinihoerger@aol.com>




Cc: 'Jason.Richberg@suffolkcountyny.gov' <Jason.Richberg@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'Popovich, Gina'
<Gina.Popovich@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'Dem.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov'
<Dem.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'Rep.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov'
<Rep.legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov' <dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov>;
'thomas.spota@suffolkcountyny.gov' <thomas.spota@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'pboyle@nysenate.gov'
<pboyle@nysenate.gov>; 'boyleforsheriff@gmail.com' <boyleforsheriff@gmail.com>

Subject: Superseding Letter: Informing the Suffolk County Legislature & Suffolk County Voters -- Tomorrow's Legislative
Board Meeting -- Resolution #1576-2017 -- Freezing Salaries of Suffolk Co. Elected Officials

Please supersede yesterday’s letter with the attached letter. It makes non-substantive corrections, except for additions
to page 4, including by two footnotes. It is already posted on CJA’s website, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/elections/2017/suffolk-da.htm.

Apologies for any inconvenience.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 1:39 PM

To: 'perinihoerger@aol.com' <perinihoerger@aol.com>

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
<pboyle@nysenate.gov>

Subject: Informing the Suffolk County Legislature & Suffolk County Voters -- Tomorrow's Legislative Board Meeting --
Resolution #1576-2017 -- Freezing Salaries of Suffolk Co. Elected Officials

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letter of today’s date. As yet, | have been unsuccessful in obtaining e-
mail addresses for D.A. Candidate Sini and for Sheriff Candidate Zacarese.

The letter is posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the prominent homepage link: “OUTING
CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Election & Higher Office in 2017, 2018, & Beyond —
WITH EVIDENCE”.

Here’s the direct link to the menu page for the 2017 elections: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2017-
ending-the-road.htm

| am available to answer questions, etc.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org




